

RESOLUTION NO. 2024-106

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF MARINA APPROVING THE EXPANDED
LEARNING OPPORTUNITIES AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF
MARINA AND THE MARINA PENINSULA SCHOOL DISTRICT.

WHEREAS, the Monterey Peninsula School District is seeking an independent contractor to administer the Expanded Learning Opportunity Program for Olson, Marina Vista, and JC Crumpton students for the 2024-2025 academic year; and

WHEREAS, the City of Marina has the facilities, infrastructure, and staffing to meet the requirements of the ELO-P; and

WHEREAS, there are no foreseeable additional expenses to administering the ELO-P; and

WHEREAS, the estimated revenue for the Department is approximately \$80,000.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the City Council of the City of Marina do hereby:

1. Authorize the City Manager to finalize and execute the Expanded Learning Opportunities Agreement between the City of Marina and Monterey Peninsula School District, subject to approval by the City Attorney.

PASSED AND ADOPTED, by the City Council of the City of Marina at a regular meeting adult held on the 17th day of September 2024, by the following vote:

AYES: COUNCIL MEMBERS: McAdams, McCarthy, Biala, Visscher, Delgado

NOES: COUNCIL MEMBERS: None

ABSENT: COUNCIL MEMBERS: None

ABSTAIN: COUNCIL MEMBERS: None

Buce C. Delgado, Mayor

ATTEST:

Anita Sharp, Deputy City Clerk

Honorable Mayor and Members
of the Marina City Council

City Council Meeting
of September 17, 2024

**CITY COUNCIL CONSIDER ADOPTING RESOLUTION NO. 2024-,
APPROVING THE EXPANDED LEARNING OPPORTUNITIES
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF MARINA AND MONTEREY
PENINSULA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT**

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the City Council:

1. Adopt Resolution No. 2024-, authorizing the City Manager to finalize and enter into an Expanded Learning Opportunities Agreement between the City of Marina (City) and Monterey Peninsula Unified School District (MPUSD), subject to approval by the City Attorney.

BACKGROUND:

Derived from Assembly Bill (AB) 130, California Education Code (EC) Section 46120 established the program plan and funding for the Expanded Learning Opportunities Program (ELO-P)

The Expanded Learning Opportunities Program (ELO-P) provides funding for afterschool and summer school enrichment programs for transitional kindergarten through sixth grade.

“Expanded learning” means before school, after school, summer, or intersession learning programs that focus on developing the academic, social, emotional, and physical needs and interests of pupils through hands-on, engaging learning experiences. It is the intent of the Legislature that expanded learning programs are pupil-centered, results driven, include community partners, and complement, but do not replicate, learning activities in the regular school day and school year.

MPUSD does not have adequate facilities or staffing to meet the requirements of the Expanded Learning Opportunity for all enrolled students.

ANALYSIS:

In August 2024, MPUSD approached City staff to determine the viability of the Recreation & Cultural Services Department administering the ELO-P by utilizing existing City facilities, infrastructure, and staff associated with the After School Program at the Rocky Hann Community Center. After several meetings to discuss the requirements, details, and logistics of the program, both parties agreed that the City has the capacity to administer the ELO-P program as an Independent Contractor.

The intent of the proposed agreement is to ensure the safety of children; alignment with the ELO-P fiscal allocation requirements set forth by the state of California; support of the school day curriculum; successful operation following established policies and procedures; strong financial operations, communication, and coordination between MPUSD and the City.

Program components include literacy and enrichment activities, physical activity, and an afternoon snack in a safe environment that promotes emotional wellness and relationship building. These are areas of strength within the Recreation & Cultural Services Department that will enhance the positive impacts for youth participating in the program.

It is also intended to ensure continued successful student performance through a collaborative relationship among Olson, Marina Vista and JC Crumpton elementary schools and the City.

FISCAL IMPACT:

MPUSD agrees to pay the City \$80 per student per month for the administration of the ELO-P.

The City's afterschool program is already meeting all of the requirements of the agreement, including staff to student ratios, therefore there are no additional expenses to administer the ELO-P agreement.

CONCLUSION:

This request is submitted for City Council consideration and possible action.

Respectfully submitted,

Andrea M. Willer
Recreation & Cultural Services Director
City of Marina

REVIEWED/CONCUR:

Layne P. Long
City Manager
City of Marina